CamEbell, Sue LBR:EX

From: Bhikha, Jaymini <Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 2:21 PM

To: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Campbell, Sue LBR:EX
Subject: RE: Feb 1 morning

Sounds good, thanks.

Jaymini Bhikha
Caucus Coordinator
Green Caucus
250-387-8347

From: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX [mailto:Karen.Cooling@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Bhikha, Jaymini <Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca>; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford @gov.bc.ca>; Campbell, Sue
LBR:EX <Sue.Campbell@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Feb 1 morning

Yes. We can come to your office.
Karen

Sent from my BlackBerry — the most secure mobile device

From: Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca
Sent: January 26, 2018 1:59 PM

To: Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca; Sue.Campbell@gov.bc.ca

Cc: Karen.Cooling@gov.bc.ca
Subject: RE: Feb 1 morning

Yes, we can do that. Will you come to our office for the call?

Jaymini Bhikha
Caucus Coordinator
Green Caucus
250-387-8347

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX [mailto:Donna.Sanford @gov.bc.ca)

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 10:36 AM

To: Bhikha, Jaymini <Jaymini.Bhikha@Ileg.bc.ca>; Campbell, Sue LBR:EX <Sue.Campbell@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX <Karen.Cooling@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Feb 1 morning

Hello Jaymini. | believe Andrew will be the only person on the phone, so could we simply call him from your offices?

From: Bhikha, Jaymini [mailto:Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 2:56 PM
To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Campbell, Sue LBR:EX
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Cc: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX
Subject: RE: Feb 1 morning

Ok, I've got it confirmed for 9:30 on the 1*. Can you please send call-in details?

Thank you,
Jaymini

Jaymini Bhikha
Caucus Coordinator
Green Caucus
250-387-8347

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX [mailto:Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 2:31 PM

To: Bhikha, Jaymini <Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca>; Campbell, Sue LBR:EX <Sue.Campbell@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX <Karen.Cooling@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FWC: Feb 1 morning

Hello again Jaymini and Sue. Just to keep all in the loop. This meeting will now take place Thurs Feb 1 at either 9:30 AM
or 10 AM in Green Caucus offices s.15 . Jaymini will confirm the time. MLA Weaver will join by phone. DM
Hughes, Karen Cooling and | will attend, along with other Green Caucus MLAs and staff (TBD), in person.

Thanks,
Donna

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 1:50 PM

To: Bhikha, Jaymini LASS:EX; Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Cc: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX; Lilly, Liz LASS:EX; Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX
Subject: Feb 6 mtg request: FWC

Hello Sue and Jaymini. This meeting request is further to a discussion with Karen Cooling, MA at Ministry of Labour. The
Ministry would like to meet with the Green Caucus regarding the Fair Wages Commission. Can you please set this up as

follows:

Timing: Tuesday, February 6 for 1 hour (may not need the full time)

To involve:
e  Green Caucus MLAs/staff, TBD by Liz
e  Deputy Minister Trevor Hughes
e Karen Cooling, MA
e Donna Sanford and/or Caitlin Copage, CASA Secretariat

Please let us know if you’ve got any questions or if we can help in any way.
Thank you,

Donna

Donna Sanford
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Executive Director
Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat

Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca

250-893-4771
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